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Question and Answers

            ADVERTISEMENT NUMBER: RFI-DOT-18-19-5002-UCF 
DESCRIPTION: District Five PedSafe/Greenway Deployment Project-Transit Kiosks for 
University of Central Florida Campus

            DATE: September 10, 2018 

1) I am wondering who currently provides UCF with its transit kiosks? 

Answer: There are no transit kiosks currently on the UCF campus. The University uses web 
based and mobile applications to provide information on the shuttles to students.  

2) Is there a current contract for these services, if so would it be possible to obtain a copy of 
that agreement? 

Answer: There is currently no contract for these services. 

3) Is there a proposed budget for this type of program? 

Answer: The PedSafe/Greenway Deployment has been funded by FDOT. There is not a 
specific amount setup for this feature.  Rather the compete project scope will be procured 
as a package with its total budget.  The transit kiosk make up a small proportion of the 
overall work. 

4) Can you tell us when you plan to install the new TVMs?  What year? 

Answer: The project will be let for construction in spring 2019, with procurement and 
construction beginning in mid to late 2019.  


